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Court of Appeals of Georgia 

ADMISSION APPLICATION 

Date Admitted to State Bar: 6/5/2014 --'--------Bar Number: 996993 ---------

To the Honorable Court of Appeals of Georgia: 

The petitioner, having been regularly admitted and licensed to practice law in the superior courts 
of this State, and being a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, respectfully 
applies for admission to the bar of this Court. 

Last Name: Davis First Name: Preston Middle Name: C 

Signature: :i C:: ·~ ---

Finn or Agency: Timothy D. Padgett, P.A. 

Mailing Address (Business address preferred): 
6267 Old Water Oak Road, Suite 203, Tallahassee, Florida 32312 

• Telephone Number (850) 422-2520 

• 

E-mail Address pcd@padgettlaw .net 

Sponsor Certification 

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgia, that we 
know the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good. 

Bar Number: __,L_q-'-l_l_i_-7..-__ Printed:Name: fm_W ~(g (Qf\~ju.U 
Signature: ~· 
Printed.Nrf!$ iG, ~· URc.Of::_f:; 

Signatme: '6JftJ 
J?tLt" 0r.Jir 

Bar Number: _'1.:........;,'7....::::>:::....___f:.__.J __ 

FOR CLERK'S OFFICE USE ONLY 

Date of Admission: ~ cf) , Jt!! 1./ 

Admission by: Clerk ~ elf Judge ________ Other _____ _ 
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Lola Diamond- FW: Georgia Court of Appeals Admission 
8 !j 2 I iff# 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

1 h<' .nqs f" Sij i!P:ii S fi§ ij iff\, 

Preston Davis <pcd@padgettlaw.net> 
11 diamondl@gaappeals. us 11 <diamondl@gaappeals. us> 
8/20/2014 7:28PM 
FW: Georgia Court of Appeals Admission 
3298_00l.pdf 

From: Preston Davis 

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 7:24PM 
To: 'diamond@gaapeals.us'; 'castlens@gaappeals.us' 

Cc: Keith Proulx 

Subject: Re: Georgia Col,Jrt of Appeals Admission 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Page 1 of 1 

StSS t 1 \INS a.,_ & e r 1 2 5 M iiiji jtqltti!E'M 

Please find attached a PDF of my application for admission to the Court of Appeals. The original form and a 
check for $230 should be arriving shortly. Please do not hesitate to contact me at this address or call me at 

850.422.2520. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ TtMOJHY D.I'Anr.ul. rA 

Preston C. Davis, Esq. 
Timothy D. Padgett, P.A. 
6267 Old Water Oak Road, Suite 203 
Tallahassee, Florida 32312 
(850) 422-2520 Office 
(850) 422-2567 Fax 
pcd@padgettlaw .net 
www.padgettlaw.net 

ATTENTION: Privileged and/or confidential infom1ation, including attorney-client communication 
and/or attorney work product may be contained in this message and is legally privileged pursuant to the 
Federal Electronic Communication Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. This email message is 
intended only for the individual or individuals to whom it is directed. If you are not an intended recipient 
of this email message, or responsible for delivery of this message to such person, any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be a crime. If you received 
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by responding to this e-mail message and 
immediately delete this e-mail message and all copies of it from your system and destroy any hard 
copies of it. Thank you for your time and attention to this matter . 
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